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CITY OF NAPERVILLE 
MANAGER’S MEMORANDUM 

 
DATE: January 16, 2025    
  
TO:  Douglas Krieger, City Manager 
   
FROM: Michael DiSanto, City Attorney  
 
SUBJECT: Campaign Contribution Disclosure Agenda Item Update 
 
 
BACKGROUND: At the most recent City Council meeting, there was initial consensus 
among Council members to consider adding a future agenda item regarding the potential 
reinstatement of a requirement for Council members to disclose certain campaign 
contributions. 
 
DISCUSSION: Following the meeting, the Council members who had initially expressed 
support for pursuing this direction informed the City Manager of their decision to withdraw 
their support, citing a lack of consensus on the matter. Consequently, staff does not plan 
to include this topic on a future Council agenda. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that this update be shared with Council 
members and the public through the Manager’s Memorandum to ensure transparency 
and clarity regarding this decision. 
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